

To: david waitt
E-Mail: dwaitt@handspring.com
From: Doug Young
Date: March 03, 2003

Subject: Request for Info - STA File # 0074-EX-ST-2003

Message:

1. There is not enough information in your application to evaluate your request for confidentiality. You must first separate all confidential material from the non-confidential material and then you must submit an item-by-item response to the nine items listed in Part 0.459(b) of the FCC's rules.
2. Since the frequencies you are requesting are allocated for services other than GSM in the United States, you will need to get the consent of several commercial radio service operators, such as cellular for 890-894 MHz, commercial air-to-ground for 894-896 MHz, specialized mobile radio (SMR) for 896-901 MHz and 935-940 MHz, narrowband personal communications service (PCS) (paging) for 901-902 MHz and 940-941 MHz and broadband PCS for 1850-1880 MHz. In addition, you will need to coordinate with fixed microwave licensees in 941-944 MHz and 952-960 MHz in accordance with Part 101.103 of the FCC's rules and also the Society of Broadcast Engineers (SBE) for use of 944-952 MHz.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of March 03, 2003 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 2479